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From: official information
Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 14:13
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Response: LGOIMA 21205 -  / WRC - VRNS with DIA rates rebates processed 

for 2020/2021 rates year
Attachments: WRC LGOIMA 21205 - VRN numbers Rates Rebates 2020_21.xlsx

Kia Ora, 

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  

Please see the attached spreadsheet containing the valuation reference numbers that received a rates rebate for 
2020/21, as per your request. 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to 
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Kind Regards, 

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
Like us on Facebook Follow us on Twitter 

From: Linda Bond  
Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 9:02 am 
To: Matthew Bell <Matthew.Bell@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Request for Information 

Hi Matthew 

Can you please provide WRC with a list at 30 June of all VRNS with DIA rates rebates processed for 2020/2021 rates 
year?  
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The rebate application includes WRC rates in the total rates eligible. WRC has implemented a remission policy with 
criteria tied to the rebate being granted, we therefore require confirmation a property rebate has been processed.  
 
Thanks  
Regards  
Linda  

WAIKATO REGIONAL COUNCIL | Te Kaunihera ā Rohe o Waikato
 

P:  or 0800 800 401 
F: facebook.com/waikatoregion 
Private Bag 3038, Waikato Mail Centre, Hamilton, 3240 
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